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TO: Public Notice 

 
FROM: City of Green Cove Springs 

DATE:  August 23, 2014 

SUBJECT: Approval of Non-exclusive Commercial Containerized Solid Waste Collection 

Franchises to Whom It May Concern: 

City has been accepting and reviewing applications for non-exclusive commercial 
containerized solid waste collection franchises. As of the date of the notice, the following 
companies have been awarded non-exclusive commercial containerized solid waste 
collection franchises: 

 
Advanced Disposal Services Jacksonville, LLC (Revised May 14, 2024) 
Republic Services, Inc. 904-443-2000 
Waste Management Inc of Florida 904-916-5813 
Waste Pro of Florida Inc. 904-731-7288 
GFL Environmental 904-760-5880 

 
The above-listed companies have been approved by the City of Green Cove Springs to 
provide commercial containerized solid waste collection service on a non-exclusive basis 
within the Corporate Limits of Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 
If you have any questions regarding the information provided above, please contact Greg 
Bauer, Assistant Public Works Director at (904) 297-7012 or gbauer@greencovesprings.com 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Mike Null, Public Works Director 
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